
Municipal Building | 222 West Hargett Street | Raleigh, North Carolina 27601 
Mailing address: City of Raleigh | Post Office Box 590 | Raleigh, North Carolina 27602-0590 

July 25, 2024 

ADDENDUM #1 

Worthdale Park Basketball Court (274-PR-WORTHBBL-2024) 
Cooper Road 
Raleigh, NC  27610 

Notice to All Bidders. 

Bidders on this Worthdale Park Basketball Court are hereby notified that this Addendum shall 
be attached to and made part of the above-named Project Manual dated July 2024. 

The following items add to, modify, and clarify the Bidding and Contract Documents and shall 
have the full force and effect of the original documents.  Bids shall conform to those items and 
the cost change, if any, of these items shall be included in this bid price. 

The Bid Due Date for the project has been extended one week to Thursday, August 8th, 2024. 

Questions: 

1. Will this project require a bid bond or a payment and performance bond?
Answer:  No.
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2.  Will the new basketball court have a smooth concrete finish, or will there be any 
surfacing application to be included in the bid? 
Answer: The finished surface shall be smooth.  No surface application.  
 

3. After viewing the site, the construction access path according to the plans compared to 
the site is unclear due to the fenced in playground location and the vegetation and 
creek located behind the playground. Can you clarify where the access path runs from 
the parking lot entrance with the two bollards to the court? 
Answer:  See attached revised Removals Plan that shows the construction access from 
the Greenway to the north of the site.  Refer to notes on plans regarding the temporary 
closure of the greenway during construction activities only and the use of flagpersons to 
guide construction activities.  
  

4. In regards to the tree protection fencing, can you clarify which trees are requiring the 
protection fencing and which trees are to be removed according to the plans, including 
a reference point for where the trees are located? 
Answer:  See revised Removals plan for locations of trees to received tree protection 
fencing.  No trees shall be removed. 
 

5. According to Section 01 56 39-1, 3.8 Field Quality Control, Item A, Inspections: Engage a 
qualified arborist to direct plant-protection measures in the vicinity of trees, shrubs, and 
other vegetation indicated to remain and to prepare inspection reports. Will this be the 
responsibility of the Contractor to locate and arrange for an arborist or will the City 
cover this? 
Answer: The City will cover this and it shall not be part of your bid.  
 

6. Will a vapor barrier installation be required prior to the installation of the basketball court 
and walkway slabs? 
Answer: No vapor barrier required.   
 

7. Can the goals be cut in after the concrete slab is poured so they match the line stripes or 
do you want the goals installed first and then monolithic slab poured. 
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Answer: The means and methods of how the final plans are installed is flexible.  The final 
construction should match the footing details as shown on the plans. The stripes should 
be painted after the goals are installed to ensure proper distances are provided. 
 

8. Can you provide a depth for the concrete and aggregate for the basketball court and 
sidewalk 
Answer:  4” Concrete, 6” Aggregate for both court and walk.  
 
 

Clarifications:  

1. The Bid Date for the project has been extended one week to Thursday, August 8th, 2024.  
2. The contract time for construction is one hundred twenty (120) days. 
3. Allowance No. 2: Lump Sum allowance has been changed from $5000 to $8,000.  

Restoration of existing greenway should not be part of the bid.  Restoration of lawn 
where construction access route through grass is provided shall be part of base bid.   

4. An additional drainage items were added to the base bid as shown on the revised sheet 
L2.0 Site Materials and Layout Plan.  

 
Contact Information: 
Project Manager 
Terry Naranjo 
Terry.naranjo@raleighnc.gov 
 
Attachments: 

• Pre-bid sign-in sheet 
• Revised Sheets L1.0 Removals Plan and L2.0 Materials and Site Layout Plan.  
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